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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: April 29, 2020 4:41 PM
To: PBSP
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: LOD REMINDER - SDB8822J & SFQ872P ON 30/12/2019 *** LKK REF: 

CC3/AIG19022974/R1ha3

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We propose a settlement at a global sum of $19,000.00(all-in). 
 
Please confirm acceptance. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission 
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Thursday, 26 March, 2020 11:29 AM 
To: PBSP 
Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 
Subject: RE: LOD REMINDER - SDB8822J & SFQ872P ON 30/12/2019 *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG19022974/R1ha3 
 
Without Prejudice  
 
Dear Caroline, 
 
We refer to your below email. 
 
Please be informed that we are still pending for our principal’s mandate approval. 
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We will follow up on the matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read 
this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that 
you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 
 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March, 2020 4:11 PM 
To: PBSP; Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: Admin A 
Subject: RE: LOD REMINDER - SDB8822J & SFQ872P ON 30/12/2019 *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG19022974/R1ha3 
 
Dear Sirs / Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Currently pending for mandate approval. 
 
Hi Vic, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March, 2020 11:16 AM 
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Fw: LOD REMINDER - SDB8822J & SFQ872P ON 30/12/2019 
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URGENT REMINDER 

From: PBSP 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 10:38 AM 
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: LOD REMINDER - SDB8822J & SFQ872P ON 30/12/2019  
  
Dear Jia Le, 
 
LOD REMINDER. 

 

Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Caroline 
C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint 
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941 
DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601 


